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Item #10-4782

February 17, 2010

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Amendment No. 1, Contract 17-09 (K9-017), Design Oshorne Ravine Sanitary Sewer
Abatement & Structural Repair, AECOM, consultant

We have received Amendment No. 1 on the above contract. This amendment is for additional services
construction inspection related to property drainage issues. The amendment is in the not-to-exceed
amount of $6,230.42 and funding is available in the following accounts:

Account No Description Amount

104.990.5420 Storm Sewers, Misc. Loc. $4,610.51

287.990.5310 Sanitary Sewer, Misc. Loc. 1,619.91
Total $6,230.42

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to accept the amendment and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche

HMF:hf
01-08



